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From: Tyler, John (CIV)
To: Flentje, August (CIV); Haas, Alex (CIV)
Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV); Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV)
Subject: FW: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States
Date: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 5:22:44 PM
Attachments:

 

From: Flentje, August (CIV) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:48 PM
To: Tyler, John (CIV) >; Haas, Alex (CIV) 
Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) >; Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV)

>
Subject: RE: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States

 

From: Tyler, John (CIV) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Flentje, August (CIV)  Haas, Alex (CIV)
Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) >; Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV)

Subject: RE: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States
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From: Flentje, August (CIV) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Tyler, John (CIV) <  Haas, Alex (CIV) <
Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) <
Subject: Re: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States

 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Tyler, John (CIV)" 
Date: 6/6/17 5:29 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Flentje, August (CIV)" < , "Haas, Alex (CIV)"

Cc: "Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)" <
Subject: RE: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States
 

 
 
 

From: Flentje, August (CIV) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Tyler, John (CIV) ; Haas, Alex (CIV) 
Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)



Subject: RE: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States
 

From: Tyler, John (CIV) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Flentje, August (CIV) >; Haas, Alex (CIV) 
Cc: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) <
Subject: FW: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States
 

 
 

From: Biggs, Adam [mailto:Adam.Biggs@oag.texas.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) <
Cc: Colmenero, Angela <Angela.Colmenero@oag.texas.gov>; Bitter, Adam
<Adam.Bitter@oag.texas.gov>; Hamil, Peggy <Peggy.Hamil@oag.texas.gov>; Saltman, Julie (CIV)

; Tyler, John (CIV) >
Subject: RE: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States
 
Daniel:
 
In anticipation of our call tomorrow, please find attached a proposed scheduling
order. Thanks.
 
Best,
 
Adam Arthur Biggs
Assistant Attorney General
General Litigation Division
Office of the Attorney General of Texas
P.O. Box 12548, Capital Station
Austin, Texas 78711
t. (512) 475-4080
f. (512) 370-9384
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may be a privileged attorney-client
communication and/or may contain privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not an
intended recipient of this e-mail, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this to an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination or copying of this e-mail or disclosure of the information contained
in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify us by telephone at (512) 463-2100 or by e-mail reply.
 
From: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)  
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Biggs, Adam <Adam.Biggs@oag.texas.gov>
Cc: Colmenero, Angela <Angela.Colmenero@oag.texas.gov>; Bitter, Adam
<Adam.Bitter@oag.texas.gov>; Hamil, Peggy <Peggy.Hamil@oag.texas.gov>; Saltman, Julie (CIV)

Tyler, John (CIV) 
Subject: RE: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States
 
Adam,
 
Thank you for reaching out.  Are you available to confer on Wednesday afternoon at 3:00 pm
Eastern / 2:00 pm Central ?  Please let me know if that time doesn’t work.  Have a nice weekend.
 
Best,
Daniel
 
Daniel Halainen
Trial Attorney, U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, DC  20530
(202) 616-8101
 
 

From: Biggs, Adam [mailto:Adam.Biggs@oag.texas.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Saltman, Julie (CIV) >; Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)

; Tyler, John (CIV) <
Cc: Colmenero, Angela <Angela.Colmenero@oag.texas.gov>; Bitter, Adam
<Adam.Bitter@oag.texas.gov>; Hamil, Peggy <Peggy.Hamil@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Scheduling Order: Texas v. United States
 
All:
 
As you know, Judge Hanen issued an order in March requiring the parties to
confer and propose a scheduling order by June 15. We were hoping to schedule a
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conference call for early next week to discuss. Please let us know your availability
and I will circulate a call-in number. Thank you and have a good rest of your day.
 
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
 



From: Readler, Chad A. (CIV)
To: Brand, Rachel (OASG); Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG)
Cc: Flentje, August (CIV); Mooppan, Hashim (CIV); Shumate, Brett A. (CIV)
Subject: FW: Texas, et al. v. United States, et al.
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 4:40:06 PM
Attachments: DACA letter 6 29 2017.pdf

 
 
Chad A. Readler
Acting Assistant Attorney General, Civil Division
U.S. Department of Justice

 

From: Keller, Scott [mailto:Scott.Keller@oag.texas.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:42 PM
To: Readler, Chad A. (CIV) 
Subject: FW: Texas, et al. v. United States, et al.
 
 
 

From: Bitter, Adam 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Keller, Scott <Scott.Keller@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: FW: Texas, et al. v. United States, et al.
 
 
 

From: Bitter, Adam 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Saltman, Julie (CIV) ; Tyler, John (CIV) <
Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) ; nperales@maldef.org
Cc: Colmenero, Angela <Angela.Colmenero@oag.texas.gov>; Biggs, Adam
<Adam.Biggs@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Texas, et al. v. United States, et al.
 
Counsel,
 
Attached is a letter to Attorney General Jeff Sessions from the Attorneys General of Texas, Alabama,
Arkansas, Idaho, Kansas, Louisiana, Nebraska, South Carolina, Tennessee, and West Virginia, as well
as the Governor of Idaho.
 
Sincerely,
 
Adam Bitter
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June 29, 2017 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable Jeff Sessions 
Attorney General of the United States 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 
 


Re: Texas, et al. v. United States, et al., No. 1:14-cv-00254 (S.D. Tex.)  
 
Dear Attorney General Sessions: 
 
The State plaintiffs that successfully challenged the Obama Administration’s DAPA 
and Expanded DACA programs commend the Secretary of Homeland Security for 
issuing his June 15, 2017 memorandum rescinding, in large part, his predecessor’s 
November 20, 2014 memorandum creating those DAPA and Expanded DACA 
programs.  
 
As you know, this November 20, 2014 memorandum creating DAPA and Expanded 
DACA would have granted eligibility for lawful presence and work authorization to 
over four million unlawfully present aliens. Courts blocked DAPA and Expanded 
DACA from going into effect, holding that the Executive Branch does not have the 
unilateral power to confer lawful presence and work authorization on unlawfully 
present aliens simply because the Executive chooses not to remove them. Rather, “[i]n 
specific and detailed provisions, the [Immigration and Nationality Act] expressly and 
carefully provides legal designations allowing defined classes of aliens to be lawfully 
present.” Texas v. United States, 809 F.3d 134, 179 (5th Cir. 2015), aff’d by an equally 
divided court, 136 S. Ct. 2271 (2016) (per curiam). “Entirely absent from those specific 
classes is the group of 4.3 million illegal aliens who would be eligible for lawful 
presence under DAPA.” Id. Likewise, “[t]he INA also specifies classes of aliens eligible 
and ineligible for work authorization . . . with no mention of the class of persons whom 
DAPA would make eligible for work authorization.” Id. at 180-81. Thus, “DAPA is not 
authorized by statute,” id. at 184, and “DAPA is foreclosed by Congress’s careful 
plan,” id. at 186. 
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For these same reasons that DAPA and Expanded DACA’s unilateral Executive 
Branch conferral of eligibility for lawful presence and work authorization was 
unlawful, the original June 15, 2012 DACA memorandum is also unlawful. The 
original 2012 DACA program covers over one million otherwise unlawfully present 
aliens. Id. at 147. And just like DAPA, DACA unilaterally confers eligibility for work 
authorization, id., and lawful presence without any statutory authorization from 
Congress.1  
 
Nevertheless, the Secretary of Homeland Security’s June 15, 2017 memorandum 
provided that “[t]he June 15, 2012 DACA memorandum, however, will remain in 
effect,” and some “Expanded DACA” permits will also remain in effect.  
 
We respectfully request that the Secretary of Homeland Security phase out the DACA 
program. Specifically, we request that the Secretary of Homeland Security rescind 
the June 15, 2012 DACA memorandum and order that the Executive Branch will not 
renew or issue any new DACA or Expanded DACA permits in the future. This request 
does not require the Executive Branch to immediately rescind DACA or Expanded 
DACA permits that have already been issued. This request does not require the 
Secretary to alter the immigration enforcement priorities contained in his separate 
February 20, 2017 memorandum.2 And this request does not require the federal 
government to remove any alien. 
 
If, by September 5, 2017, the Executive Branch agrees to rescind the June 15, 2012 
DACA memorandum and not to renew or issue any new DACA or Expanded DACA 
permits in the future, then the plaintiffs that successfully challenged DAPA and 
Expanded DACA will voluntarily dismiss their lawsuit currently pending in the 
Southern District of Texas. Otherwise, the complaint in that case will be amended to 
challenge both the DACA program and the remaining Expanded DACA permits.  


                                                           
1 See, e.g., USCIS, DACA Frequently Asked Questions, 
https://www.uscis.gov/humanitarian/consideration-deferred-action-childhood-
arrivals-process/frequently-asked-questions (last visited June 29, 2017) (DACA 
recipients “are considered to be lawfully present”). 
 
2 See DHS, Enforcement of Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest, 
https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/17_0220_S1_Enforcement-of-
the-Immigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-Interest.pdf. 
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We appreciate the opportunity to continue working with you, and the entire 
Presidential Administration, to cooperatively enforce federal immigration laws. 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Ken Paxton      
Attorney General of Texas 
 


 
Steve Marshall 
Attorney General of Alabama 


 
 
 


Leslie Rutledge 
Attorney General of Arkansas 
 


 
Lawrence G. Wasden 
Attorney General of Idaho   
  


 
C.L. “Butch” Otter 
Governor of Idaho 


 
 
 


Derek Schmidt 
Attorney General of Kansas 
 


 
Jeff Landry 
Attorney General of Louisiana 


 
 
 


Doug Peterson 
Attorney General of Nebraska 


 
 
 


Alan Wilson 
Attorney General of South Carolina 


 
 
 
 


Herbert Slatery III 
Attorney General and Reporter of 
Tennessee 


 
 
 


Patrick Morrisey 
Attorney General of West Virginia 
 
 
 
 







 
Adam N. Bitter
Assistant Attorney General
General Litigation Division
Office of the Attorney General of Texas
P.O. Box 12548
Austin, Texas 78711-2548
(512) 475-4055 (phone)  
(512) 320-0667 (fax)
adam.bitter@oag.texas.gov
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From: Flentje, August (CIV)
To: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)
Cc: Tyler, John (CIV); Saltman, Julie (CIV)
Subject: Re: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2017 8:00:22 PM
Attachments:

  

-------- Original message --------
From: "Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)" 
Date: 6/15/17 7:54 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Flentje, August (CIV)" <
Cc: "Tyler, John (CIV)"  "Saltman, Julie (CIV)"

Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order

 

 

From: Flentje, August (CIV) 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:45 PM
To: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) 
Cc: Tyler, John (CIV) ; Saltman, Julie (CIV) ;
Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV) 
Subject: Re: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 

.
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)" <d
Date: 6/15/17 7:40 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Flentje, August (CIV)" <
Cc: "Tyler, John (CIV)" < >, "Saltman, Julie (CIV)"
< , "Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV)" 
Subject: FW: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
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From: Nina Perales [mailto:nperales@MALDEF.org] 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:32 PM
To: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) <
Cc: Tyler, John (CIV) < >; Saltman, Julie (CIV) 
Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 
I would like to see a copy of the exhibit before giving our position on the request for an additional
stay.
 
Nina Perales
Vice President of Litigation
Mexican American Legal Defense
     and Educational Fund, Inc. (MALDEF)
110 Broadway, Suite 300
San Antonio, TX 78231
Ph (210) 224-5476 ext. 206
FAX (210 224-5382
 
 

From: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 6:29 PM
To: Nina Perales
Cc: Tyler, John (CIV); Saltman, Julie (CIV)
Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 
Nina,
 
Thanks – I will remove that language.  Does MALDEF have a position that we can include in the
motion?
 
We are still waiting for a copy of Exhibit A to include with the motion.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:24 PM
To: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) <
Cc: Tyler, John (CIV) < >; Saltman, Julie (CIV) 
Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
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Please also provide Exhibit A to the motion.
 
Nina Perales
Vice President of Litigation
Mexican American Legal Defense
     and Educational Fund, Inc. (MALDEF)
110 Broadway, Suite 300
San Antonio, TX 78231
Ph (210) 224-5476 ext. 206
FAX (210 224-5382
 
 

From: Nina Perales 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 6:21 PM
To: 'Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV)'
Cc: Tyler, John (CIV); Saltman, Julie (CIV)
Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 
Daniel,
 
Please remove the language that says:  Counsel for Intervenors was not available to state its position
on this motion.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 5:51 PM
To: Biggs, Adam; Nina Perales
Cc: Colmenero, Angela; Bitter, Adam; Hamil, Peggy; Tyler, John (CIV); Saltman, Julie (CIV)
Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 
Adam and Nina,
 
Attached please find a draft motion to stay the merits proceedings for two weeks in light of new
guidance signed by the Secretary of Homeland Security today.
 
 
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
To: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) < ; Nina Perales <nperales@MALDEF.org>
Cc: Colmenero, Angela <Angela.Colmenero@oag.texas.gov>; Bitter, Adam
<Adam.Bitter@oag.texas.gov>; Hamil, Peggy <Peggy.Hamil@oag.texas.gov>; Tyler, John (CIV)

; Saltman, Julie (CIV) 
Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 
Fine with us.
 
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
 

From: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) [  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 5:11 PM
To: Biggs, Adam <Adam.Biggs@oag.texas.gov>; Nina Perales <nperales@MALDEF.org>
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
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Are you available for a call at 6:30 pm Eastern/5:30 pm Central?  Please call  and
enter the 
 
Daniel Halainen
Trial Attorney, U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, DC  20530
(202) 616-8101
 
 

From: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 5:37 PM
To: 'Biggs, Adam' <Adam.Biggs@oag.texas.gov>; 'Nina Perales' <nperales@MALDEF.org>
Cc: 'Colmenero, Angela' <Angela.Colmenero@oag.texas.gov>; 'Bitter, Adam'
<Adam.Bitter@oag.texas.gov>; 'Hamil, Peggy' <Peggy.Hamil@oag.texas.gov>; Tyler, John (CIV)

 Saltman, Julie (CIV) < >
Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 
Adam and Nina,
 
Thanks again for your patience.  We will make every effort to get back to you within the half hour.
 
Daniel Halainen
Trial Attorney, U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, DC  20530
(202) 616-8101
 
 

From: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 11:55 AM
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
 
Following up on our call yesterday, we have nothing definitive to report at this time. I apologize for
the delay, and thank you for your patience. We will get back to you this afternoon.
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 12:22 PM
To: 'Biggs, Adam' <Adam.Biggs@oag.texas.gov>; Nina Perales <nperales@MALDEF.org>
Cc: Colmenero, Angela <Angela.Colmenero@oag.texas.gov>; Bitter, Adam
<Adam.Bitter@oag.texas.gov>; Hamil, Peggy <Peggy.Hamil@oag.texas.gov>; Tyler, John (CIV)

Saltman, Julie (CIV) 
Subject: RE: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 
All,
 
For today’s Texas v. United States call at 3:00 pm Eastern/2:00 pm Central, please call the
conference line at  and enter the PIN
 
Thanks,
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 1:59 PM
To: Nina Perales <nperales@MALDEF.org>; Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) 
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
 
That is fine.
 
Best,
 

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

mailto:Adam.Biggs@oag.texas.gov
mailto:nperales@MALDEF.org
mailto:Angela.Colmenero@oag.texas.gov
mailto:Adam.Bitter@oag.texas.gov
mailto:Peggy.Hamil@oag.texas.gov
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
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 12:57 PM
To: Halainen, Daniel J. (CIV) >; Biggs, Adam
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
 
That’s ok with me.
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Biggs, Adam
Cc: Colmenero, Angela; Bitter, Adam; Hamil, Peggy; Tyler, John (CIV); Saltman, Julie (CIV); Nina Perales
Subject: Texas v. United States - scheduling order
 
Adam,
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We have nothing further to report today on the proposed scheduling order due to the court by
Thursday, June 15.  Can we reschedule today’s call for Wednesday, June 14, at 3:00 pm Eastern/2:00
pm Central?  If we have a response for you before then, I’ll let you know.  I’m copying Nina Perales of
MALDEF, so that we can coordinate among the parties.
 
Thanks very much.
 
Best,
Daniel
 
Daniel Halainen
Trial Attorney, U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, DC  20530
(202) 616-8101
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